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Marguerite McLean / a a o o 3 - ~ ~  
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: Charles Murphy; David Dowds 

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02417-10 - Declassification of Document 

P e r  th i s  e-mail. 

T h e  Clerk's O f f i c e  will r e t u r n  t o  t h e  source conf ident ia l  DN 02417-10. 
Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
f lorida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25YO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

Wednesday, January 04,2012 2:33 PM 

850-713-6824 

From: Jenny Wu 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Charles Murphy; David Dowds; Jenny Wu 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02417-10 - Declassification of Document 

Please return the document to source Thank you 

-" -~ -- 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subjeb: Confidential DN 02417-10 - Declassification of Document 

Conf ident ia l  DN 024I7-IO has reached i t s  re ten t i on  date.  Should t h i s  document be 

declassified and placed in t h e  public docket f i l e  ? o r  r e t u r n e d  t o  source ? 

DN 02417-10 - Progress ( P e r k o )  - (CONFID€NTIAL) In fo rmat ion  on  page 9 o f  Exh 
PQW-I t o  test imony o f  Patricia a W e s t  

Thanks. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Records Technicion 
f lor id0 Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2570 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-Y 13-682Y 

1/4/2012 


